KUMAR Shailendra

From: info@speedwerkz.biz

Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 11:42 AM

To: Mt Surv; HSBC Life Motor Doc; HSBC Life Claims Service Team

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Re: EXTERNAL: REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR GBK 5876A (YOUR REF:
SKU8468R) DOA 18.02.2023

Attachments: GBK 5876A_DRAFT.pdf; LTA SEARCH FEE.pdf

Categories: Shailendra

Dear officer in charge

We have email several times for the surveyor list, but yet no one had reverted to us with the list
Kindly advised & expedite

Hear from you soon.

Br,
Julie
DID: 90996204

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR GBK 5876A (YOUR REF: SKU

8468R) DOA 18.02.2023

Date: 2023-02-22 08:10

From: info@speedwerkz.biz

To: E-Surance SGI <e-surance@hsbc.com.sg>, Cc Life <cc.life@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg>, Jyothi RAYAPATI
<jyothi.rayapati@hsbc.co.in>

Dear Officer In charge

It's been more than 48 hours. We still waiting from your side to let us have the list of the surveyor.
Kindly expedite the matter

Hear from you soon .

Br
Julie
DID: 90996204

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR GBK 5876A (YOUR REF: SKU
8468R) DOA 18.02.2023

Date: 2023-02-21 15:10

From: E-Surance SGI <e-surance@hsbc.com.sg>

To: "info@speedwerkz.biz" <info@speedwerkz.biz>



Dear Julie,

Thank you for your email.

Kindly note that your request has been forwarded to the relevant department for further assistance.

You may also contact HSBC Life at cc.life@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg or contact (65) 68804888 for further enquiries

Our Customer Care Centre is located at 38 Beach Road, #03-11, South Beach Tower, Singapore 189767. Please call us at
least one working day in advance to arrange for an appointment should you wish to visit our Customer Care Centre.
Our hotline number is +65 6880 4888, we operate Mondays to Fridays (excluding public holidays), 9am to S5pm.

We thank you for your understanding and remain committed to serving you

Thank you.

Yours sincerely

Jyothi Rayapati

Associate, Customer Care

HSBC Life

From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 1:21 PM

To: E-Surance SGI <e-surance@hsbc.com.sg>

Subject: EXTERNAL: REQUEST ARRANGE PRI FOR GBK 5876A (YOUR REF: SKU

8468R) DOA 18.02.2023

Dear Sir/Madam "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" Kindly arrange surveyor to inspect our client vehicle at SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd 1
Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-73 Autobay@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 Person in Charge - Kent (9619

5936) Regards, Julie (Claim Department)

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender

You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Dear Sir/Madam

"WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

Kindly arrange surveyor to inspect our client vehicle at

SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit



Singapore 417883

Person in Charge - Kent (9619 5936)
Regards,

Julie (Claim Department)
SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

ROC: 202127390C

Add: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

DID: 90996204
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This message originated from the Internet. Its originator may or may not be who
they claim to be and the information contained in the message and any
attachments may or may not be accurate.
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This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.
If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message
in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept

liability for any errors or omissions.
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"SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!"



